Lorraine Cordell

From: revs@enfield.gov.uk

Sent: 04 December 2014 16:12

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Council Tax Account <55508596> Protect - Private and Confidential

Please click the 'Reply' button to respond or to complete an attached Form.
Dear Ms Cordell

Council Tax Account: 55508596 Simon Cordell

Property address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ

Thank you for your email.

The regulations were changed on the 1st of March 2013 when a local scheme of charges was
introduced.

Disabled persons are not exempt from the charge.

If paying causes hardship, you may apply for an increase in the amount of Council Tax Support to offset the
charge. Please go to www.enfield.gov.uk/hardship to make an application.

Yours sincerely
Mrs J Kokai
Council Tax Officer

For Council Tax Discounts and Exemptions, Setting up a Direct Debit,

Reporting Changes, go to www.enfield.gov.uk/counciltaxonline or visit the My Enfield page to
register for an Account, giving you access to information and services 24 hours per day. Or pay
online Customer Council Tax tel: (+44)

0208379 1000.

Local Council Tax Consultation for 2015/16 is now open to 28/11/2014. The proposals and
questionnaire can be viewed via this link www.enfield.gov.uk/ctaxconsultation

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
the London Borough of Enfield. ;llj"his email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly
confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or
use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet
may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware.
The recipient should perform their own virus checks.




